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(b)(3) 

From: (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 19, 2016 2:02 PM 
(b)(3) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE:I ~ee docs -- GEGRETHTl(;'fPWFOmJ 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

CLASSIFICATION. SECrl:ET//TKh'fo:JOFOfUd 
----------------------------------------------------------------
Thanks, For some reason I am having trouble opening these four sttachments. Are you able to PDF them and (b )(3) 

~-~ 

r:5 

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800 
Denver, CO 80204 

----------------------------------------------------------------
CLASSIFICATION. SECRETffTl<h'PdOFOrl:P~ 

1 
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(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday. October 04. 2016 8:54 AM 
I I 

RE:I ree docs --- SECAETHTl(h't<lOFOm~ 
(b )( 1) 

Classification. SEeRET//Tl<#rllOFOIHd (b )(
3

) 

Classified By:~-~ (b)(3) 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

I apologize, I read too quickly and saw SHARP when you were asking abou~~-~l 1'11 round those up this week. 

V/R 

National Reconnaissance Office 

-----Original Message----­

Froml 
~-------------~ 

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 5:31 PM 

To:1 I 

Sub~je-c-t:-R-E:-=-1 -=--=--=--=-~~e_e_d_o-cs------,-Ee_R_E_r,_'/-Tl_(j_'/r~mFORPq 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET/{Tl<h'~JOFOR~! 
----------------------------------------------------------------

No, we have no fee docs at all for I ~no breifings, no letters). 

(b)(3) 

We have two years' worth of summary briefs for SHARP, waiting on the remaining letters. 

Thanks, 

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
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CLASSIFICATION. SEeREf//Tl<h'll!OFORJI! 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification. SECRETh'Tl</f PIJOFORPll 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mon~ October 03, 2016 11 :22 AM 
I I 

RE: ~ee docs --- SECAETHTl(h't<lOFOm~ 
(b )( 1) 

Classification. ,EeR:ET//Tl<#rllOFOIHd (b )(
3

) 

Classified By:~-~ (b)(3) 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
Just to double check, you have the summary briefings, and you are just waiting on the letters. Correct? 

-----Original Message----­
Fro 

National Reconnaissance Office 

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 11:09 AM 

To:I I 
Subjectc= lfee docs -- SECRETh'Tl<MPWFORP,I 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET//Tl<h'PWFORPd 

Hi, good morning,~-~ 
I just wanted to remind you that we are still waiting for the fee docs fo 

(b)(3) 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

~-----~ 

We need two years' worth of fee determination letters and summary briefings. 
I know you have a lot going on, and I didn't want this to slip through the cracks. 
Many thanks, please let me know if you have questions. 

I 

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
CLASSIFICATION. SECRET/fTl<h'lqOrOf'Jq 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification. SECRETh'Tl<HPdOFORP~ 
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From: (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b)(1) 

Wednesda , October 12, 2016 6:50 PM (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 
Subject: 
Attachments: (b)(3) 

RE:c---~~ee docs --- ~ECRETh'Tl6'rtdOFOmJ 
Boeing Award Fee Summary chart_Period 30.pptx; Boeing Award Fee Summary chart_Period 
31.pptx; Boeing Award Fee Summary chart_Period 32.pptx; Boeing Award Fee Summary 
chart_Period 33.pptx 

Classification. SECRET,,'/T1<Mrmr0ftrtj 

Classified By:~-~ (b)(3) 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
I have a few documents to send you for the various programs. I'm going to send them separately to help keep them 

organized. (b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

~ you asked for the award fee summary briefs and the fee determination letters. In tracking that down with 
~y clearly have different processes thanl ~hen briefing their award fee summary to the director. (b)(3) 
Attached are their summary briefs for the last 2 years, as you can see, they are single slide summaries. That is not an 
edit, just their preferred briefing style. Second, they do not generate an Award Fee Determination Memo, so there are 
none to hand over. 

Please let me know if you have any questions on these documents. 

Very Respectfully, 

(b)(3) 

~ational Reconnaissance Office 

-----Original Message----­

Froml (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
Sent: c,.---M~o_n_d~a-y,~O~c~t-o~be-r~0~3~, ~2=0~16~1~1:~o=g~A~M~--~ 

To~ I 

Subject:L lfee docs --- sECRET,,'/Tl(#tdOFORtd 
(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

CLASSIFICATION. Sl:CPi:ETf/fK#lqQrOfUd 

(b)(3) 

(b )( 1) 
Hi, good morning, __ (b)(3) __ ~ 
I just wanted to remind you that we are still waiting for the fee docs for~------~ 
We need two years' worth of fee determination letters and summary briefings. 
I know you have a lot going on, and I didn't want this to slip through the cracks. 

1 
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Many thanks, 

I I 

Approved for Release: 2019/04/19 C0510664 7 

let me know if you have questions. 

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800 
Denver, CO 80204 

----------------------------------------------------------------
CLASSIFICATION. SECRET//TKMrmFOfUd 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification. SECRET//Tl<MPdOFORPd 
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(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
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SEGRET;'fFALEtH l~E','I IOLE//REL TO USill, FVEY 

(U) Award Fee Determination Justification 

~eC~l!iTlfJ:ALENT l~E¥1 IOLE;'fREL '.fO USA, Pu'E',' 
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(b )( 1) 
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SEeRET/fFALEtdT IEE','1 IOLE//REL TO USA, Pv'EY 

(U) Award Fee Determination Justification 

BeCl4!iiT}/+AbliiNT 141!!'~11065<,IREb TO USA, F\1EY 
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(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 
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SEOFIET/fFA:LDff t~E'1'l lOLE!,'REL TO USitl, F'o'EY 

{U) Award Fee Determination Justification 

SEGAETffFALENT l'<E¥1 IOLC'fAEL TO us,a,, F\<EY 
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(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 
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~ECF!!l!!"f7t'f1<LElff t~E'11I IOLE/tAEL "FO US7', F'v'EY 

(U) Award Fee Determination Justification 

SEGRETJ{J;Aib:ENT ViEY:l 106E/;'RE6 TO USA, F¥EV 
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From: (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 

Fridav Anril 01 2016 8·18 jM 

I 
(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

Subject: TEST Email UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

Quick test to ensure we have connection on this email system. 

looking forward to talking with you later this morning. Hope the weather is treating y'all well! 

VR,0 

(b)(3) 

National Reconnaissance Office 
(b)(3) 

1 
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